From: McDonald, Neil 
Sent: 11 July 2014 18:57
To: Rachel Crick
Cc: John McRae (jmcrae@orms.co.uk); Yong Lee; Hugh Morgan
Subject: RE: Commonwealth House - Summary Notes of Meeting

Rachel,

Apologies for not being able to provide you with a comprehensive note before going on leave. However you emailed summary below provides a very useful statement of the position reached and I have little to add to it.

Design

The main point to raise however is, after conferring with Edward Jarvis, that we do not yet think the mass of the upper floors and plant room has been dealt with sufficiently to not appear unduly dominant or noticeable in longer views. The plant is still too bulky and visible and its enclosure not yet resolved enough architecturally.

It is also necessary to deal with the mass of the upper storeys in the view from the east. The decreased depth of glazing at this level is a welcome move and on the north side the additional mass has been set back sufficiently so as to be subordinate. However, further modelling of the upper storey may be necessary to break up its unrelenting appearance on the southern side. This may be achieved by a partial setting back at the eastern end. I would advise that the architects liaise further with Edward early next week.

A4 uses

As discussed, A4 uses are highly sensitive in this location and our guidelines on food and drink uses in Central London (CPG5) seek to prevent further clusters, or extend existing concentrations and the attendant impacts on residential amenity as is already experienced on a significant scale in Covent Garden to the south and south-west. It is noted that there is an existing A4 unit and on that basis a replacement unit may be justified. This should not be significantly greater in floorspace than the existing.

PPA

I would accept most of your suggested changes to the PPA. I calculate the overall fee to now be £14,000 in the light of the revised (lower) number of meetings. The committee date I have scheduled for 11th September with a fall back to 2nd October as there may be a need for further discussion in relation to certain aspects of the design arising from consultation (e.g. glazed brick cladding). I attach my amended draft with a view to us finalising this when I am back in the office on 23rd July.

Regards,

Neil McDonald
Principal Planning Officer - Planning Solutions Team

Telephone: 020 7974 2061
From: Rachel Crick [mailto:rachel.crick@dp9.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 July 2014 19:01
To: McDonald, Neil
Cc: John McRae (jmcrae@orms.co.uk); Yong Lee; Hugh Morgan
Subject: Commonwealth House - Summary Notes of Meeting

Hi Neil

Further to our meeting this afternoon, I thought it would be useful to provide a summary of the position we have reached in relation to the pre-application discussions as I understand it will be unlikely that we will receive the formal pre-application advice letter from you prior to the submission of the application at the end of the month. I would be grateful if you could let me know if you agree with my comments about the points we discussed and let me know if there is anything else that you can think of which we need to address for the submission.

Consultation and design

We provided a summary of the feedback from our meetings with the Bloomsbury Association, Bloomsbury CAAC and the public exhibition. You stated that in relation to design, the most influential body would be the CAAC. We outlined that the main topics of discussion with the CAAC related to the quantum of change proposed, the double height office entrance and whether the toilets should be moved away from the front of the building and replaced with a ping pong breakout space. We ran through the proposed changes to the shopfronts and stated that the CAAC did not raise any significant concerns in relation to the shopfronts.

John illustrated how in relation to the office entrance we now propose that the stone columns adjacent to the office entrances will now include ribbing taken down to the bay opening to reflect the existing style of Dunns Passage and better incorporate the office entrance.

We discussed how at ninth floor level the height of the glazing line has been reduced to decrease the scale of the glazing at this level, and the introduction of a heavier stone band at the top of this level. John explained how we have introduced a new precast stone roof plant with banding to better co-ordinate the plant with the rest of the building.

Secured By Design

We agreed that despite SBD officer concerns, the proposed opening up of Dunn’s Passage be retained as part of the proposals, but that measures recommended by the SBD officer should be taken on board where feasible. You appreciated that we are already proposing to close off this route between 4.30pm and 10 am.

Mixed Use Policy DP1

John ran through an analysis of the feasibility and implications of providing residential use on site.  In design terms, we discussed that it would not be appropriate to sacrifice a small scale retail unit along the New Oxford Street frontage to accommodate a residential entrance, and that the only logical place to have the retail element would be at the south western corner, in order to minimise the impact on the office floorplates above.

The 950 sqm gross floorspace uplift would require approximately 475 sqm of residential use on site which would equate to a maximum of between 3 and 4 units.  

We discussed that Delva Patman Ridler have undertaken a daylight and sunlight analysis on the proposed residential layout and none of the residential units meet the minimum daylight requirements and only two of the rooms meet the sunlight requirements. This is a result of the historic façade and that the residential units cannot be provided on upper levels.

We discussed that Henderson do not have any alternative appropriate or available sites within their ownership to accommodate the proposed development, and that Henderson are offering a payment in lieu of c.£330,000. You confirmed that you did not think that members would be unduly concerned about provision of on-site or off-site residential provision and confirmed that a payment in lieu would be acceptable.

Highways

We agreed that Arup would meet with Steve Cardno to run through the proposed servicing strategy, cycle parking arrangements, Dunn’s Passage and public realm proposals prior to application submission.

We stated that TfL are not supportive of the pedestrianisation of New Oxford Street and the re-routing of buses. We discussed that our client is liaising with other landowners in the vicinity to explore how a shared surface could be delivered through pooled contributions.  This is to be discussed with highways.

BREEAM 

We outlined that we are seeking to achieve BREEAM ‘excellent’, in excess of Camden’s policy requirement. We discussed that due to the nature of the refurbishment it will not be possible to achieve 60% of the required energy targets – we are currently targeting c.56%. You requested that an analysis is undertaken of the impact of the difference between the cladding of the glazed lava stone vs. a replacement pre-cast.

Ventilation

You requested that plans of the air ventilation system are provided within the ventilation strategy to be submitted.
Mix of ground floor uses

We discussed that we would be seeking flexible A1/A3/A4/B1 uses within various units at ground floor level. You raised no objection to the flexible A1/A3/B1 uses, and we discussed how the site falls outside the CAZ central London shopping frontages.

You raised a potential concern about the extent of the propose A4 units (c. 3 units). You stated that the Bloomsbury Association are likely to raise concerns in relation to this and advised that we discuss this directly with Jim Murray.  In relation to the 1 existing A4 use on site we agreed that the retention of one A4 unit would be likely to be acceptable, but we would need to provide a convincing argument in respect of significant additional A4 units.

Other matters

· We agreed the extent of the red line boundary and explained how this would work in relation to the 21-31 site.

· We agreed that the application is a minor application and therefore would be determined within 8 weeks.

· You said that you would come back to us with potential committee dates (I understand these would be likely to be 11 September or 2 October – please confirm)

· In relation to the Brockton proposals at 21-31 New Oxford Street you confirmed that the applications would be considered on their own merits and that the determination of the Commonwealth House scheme should not be delayed by matters relating to the Brockton site.

· You confirmed that 1 hard copy of the application documents would be required (and two copies of the plans and DAS).

Let me know if you have any additional points to add.

Many thanks

Rachel

Rachel Crick

direct: 020 7004 1751

mobile: 07809 583922 

e-mail: rachel.crick@dp9.co.uk
dp9 Ltd
100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ
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